



CCAMLR

COMM CIRC 08/74
SC CIRC 08/27

Jueves, 29 Mayo 2008

Presidente del Comité Científico

Teléfono fijo: +61 3 6210 1111

Facsimile: +61 3 6224 8744

Correo electrónico: ccamlr@ccamlr.org

Web: ccamlr.org

PO Box 213, North Hobart, Tasmania 7002 Australia

181 Macquarie Street, Hobart, Tasmania 7000 Australia



CCAMLR

PO BOX 213, NORTH HOBART, TASMANIA 7002 AUSTRALIA
181 MACQUARIE STREET, HOBART, TASMANIA 7000 AUSTRALIA
Website: www.ccamlr.org

Phone: (61) 3 6210 1111
Fax: (61) 3 6224 8744
Email: ccamlr@ccamlr.org

**A TODOS LOS MIEMBROS DE LA COMISIÓN
Y DEL COMITÉ CIENTÍFICO**

**COMM CIRC 08/74
SC CIRC 08/27**

Hobart, 29 de mayo de 2008

Presidente del Comité Científico

En respuesta a la circular COMM CIRC 08/54-SC CIRC 08/17, la Comunidad Europea ha solicitado que la carta adjunta sea circulada a todos los miembros.

Dr. D. G. M. Miller
Secretario Ejecutivo

Adj.



EUROPEAN COMMISSION

DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR MARITIME AFFAIRS AND FISHERIES

**International Affairs and Markets
Regional fisheries organisations**

23.05.2008 D 05767

Brussels,
MARE/B-2 RC/ms D(2008)

Dr. Denzil MILLER
Executive Secretary CCAMLR
P.O. Box 213
North Hobart, Tasmania 7002
Australia

Subject: Scientific Committee Chair

Dear Dr. Miller,

I am referring to the Commission Circular 08/54 of 7 May 2008 on the CCAMLR Scientific Committee Chair.

The European Commission shares the position expressed by UK which was circulated through Commission Circular 08/67.

Our preference would have been that the Chair of the Scientific Committee would have attended the inter-sessional meetings in order to ensure continuity in his action, and is therefore unfortunate that the current senior Vice Chair, Dr K. Sullivan, is unable to attend these meetings this year.

However, we are comfortable with Dr K. Sullivan chairing the Scientific Committee at the next CCAMLR annual meeting, under the condition that he will organise the necessary support that is needed ahead of the inter-sessional Working Group meetings, to ensure he is able to obtain the appropriate feedback and advice.

We also support the notion that the election of a new Scientific Committee Chair should take place at the end of the next Scientific Committee meeting.

I would kindly request you to circulate this note among Commission's Members.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Yours sincerely,


Roberto CESARI
Head of EC Delegation
to CCAMLR